
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Request for Extension of CIRNAC's Comments Submission Date - RE: Meliadine
Mine Interim Closure and Reclamation Plan - Update 2020 water licence 2AM-
MEL1631


Onita, John (AADNC/AANDC) <john.onita@canada.ca> Fri, Aug 27, 2021 at 7:51 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Anne-Laurence Paquet <anne-laurence.paquet@agnicoeagle.com>,
"licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Dewar, Spencer (AADNC/AANDC)" <spencer.dewar@canada.ca>, "Keim, Andrew (AADNC/AANDC)"
<andrew.keim@canada.ca>, "Okonkwo, Vincent (AADNC/AANDC)" <vincent.okonkwo@canada.ca>

Dear Richard,

 

CIRNAC is requesting an extension  of its comments submission date from the Board (NWB) regarding the Meliadine
Mine Interim Closure and Reclamation Plan that
was submitted by Agnico Eagle Mines for review.

 

CIRNAC would like to submit its comments on October 1, 2021.

 

CIRNAC regrets all inconveniences that this comments date submission extension would cause the Board.

 

Thanks,

 

John Onita

 

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>


Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 3:11 PM

To: Anne-Laurence Paquet <anne-laurence.paquet@agnicoeagle.com>

Subject: Meliadine Mine Interim Closure and Reclamation Plan - Update 2020 water licence 2AM-MEL1631

 

Good afternoon,

 

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt August 20, 2021 of Meliadine Interim Closure and Reclamation Plan -
Update 2020, it is attached and can be found at the link below:

 

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MEL1631%
20Agnico/3%20TECH/B%20GENERAL/B13%20MGMT%20PLANS/

mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:anne-laurence.paquet@agnicoeagle.com
ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MEL1631%20Agnico/3%20TECH/B%20GENERAL/B13%20MGMT%20PLANS/


The Meliadine Interim Closure and Reclamation Plan - Update 2020 is distributed for information, if any parties wish to
submit comments on the update please do so by
September 20, 2021.

 

Regards,

 

Richard



